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McGill University, 
MONTREAL#

Dear Sir Arthur:

As I hear that a number of 
people are refusing to give to the McCord Museum, 
owing to statements that it is very unsafe from 
fire, I have asked Mr. Pemberton Smith of our 
Committee, a good authority on the subject, to make 
certain suggestions to us on the subject, but as I 

told that it is not intended that the usual 
monthly meetings be held, I ask that one be held 
as usual early in December for discussion on this 
subject and ordinary current matters.

Faithfully yours,
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